BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
September 9, 2025
9:00 a.m.
Call to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Items

AN

9:30 a.m. - Citizens’ Forum
10:00 - Joint Communications meeting with the Town of Clayton and Clayton Schools

i.  Resolution 2026-10 Certification of 2025 Tax Rates
ii.  Resolution 2026-11 Certification of Fixed Assets
iii. =~ Resolution 2026-12 Supporting Future Interstate Feasibility Study Ports-to-
Plains
iv.  Resolution 2026-13 Supporting Future Interstate Highway Formula Program
Ports-to-Plains
v.  Resolution 2026-14 Match Waiver Transportation Project Fund

vi.  Flock Group Agreement
vii.  Subdivision Exemption Ty Bradley
viii.  Subdivision Exemption Robert Brown
ix. Approval of Bills
X. Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck

xi.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

xii.  County Travel Requests

6. Reports

. County Manager Report
a. BHRIA - Letter of Support
b. Courthouse Generator
Road Superintendent
Emergency Service Coordinator Report
Elected Officials Reports
Additional Reports

Executive Session - Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 2 Limited Personnel Matters (to be
continued on September 23, 2025)
1. County Manager Applicants

As of 9/5/2025

Executive Session - September 23, 2025 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
August 18, 2025

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red” Miller Commissioner Justin Bennett

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson HR Cheryl Garcia

Road Admin Rachel Farnum Road Superintendent Gary Wright  Assessor Hollie Sandoval
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Treasurer Shea Arnett

GUESTS:

Tammie Chavez, CEO Union County General Hospital
Terry Lancaster, CFO Union County General Hospital
Amanda Archuleta, CNO Union County General Hospital
Lynnette Keeth, CUCEDP Director

Megan Wood, Union County General Hospital

At 9:00 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve the agenda and the special meeting minutes of July 29, 2025.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Chavez, CEO, reported on statistics for July. The “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report” was
distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Items covered and discussed included the following: Provider
Recruitment Update, Financial Assistance, Business/Financial Update, Compliance, Radiology Report, Plant
Services, Therapy Services, Pharmacy, Laboratory/Infection Control, Union County/Des Moines Health Center,
IT and Special Projects. She informed the Board that Brownell Keeth is retiring.

Terry Lancaster, CFO, reported on financials for June and the fiscal year end financials. The “Union County
General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary” and the “Clayton Health Systems June 2025 Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements Period Ending June 30, 2025” was distributed to the board prior to the
meeting. Items covered and discussed included the following: Key Statistics, Statement of Revenue and
Expenses — YTD and Balance Sheet.

Amanda Archuleta, CNO, reported on the following: Nursing, Swing Bed, Social Work Consults and Trauma.



CITIZENS FORUM

No one present.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT MAYFIELD TOWER
Manager Thompson presented the board with Mayfield Tower Lease Agreement.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Tower Lease Agreement Mayfield Tower. Commissioner Bennett
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Lease was signed.

NEXT STEPS FOR UPDATE OF SAAS SOFTWARE
Discussion was held on the Treasurer office, Managers office and Clerks office moving forward with Tyler
Software.

The Board directed Manager Thompson to move forward with SAAS Software.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $452,417.33 were presented for review.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve bills as presented and to give the county manager authority pay any
outstanding bills. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion

carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

Multiple items were presented for disposition.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve items for disposition as presented. Commissioner Bennett seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims for review.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Mgr. Thompson will be traveling to Silver City for the Insurance pool board meeting. Chairman Kiesling and
Rachel Farnum will be traveling to Logan for the Nerpo meeting.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on Joint Power Agreement changes, admin generator project and additional costs,
Schneider Electric project at the Courthouse and CivicPlus website. The Board directed Mgr. Thompson to
move forward with CivicPlus.



ROAD SUPERINTENDENT
Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on various projects.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT
Mgr. Thompson presented the Federal Engineering Report and Presentation.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Sheriff Skaggs reported the new certified deputy started.

Assessor Sandoval reported that the GIS will be live online next month and Brayden Walker passed his fourth
exam and is now a certified New Mexico Appraiser.

ADDITIONAL REPORTS
CUCEDP Director Lynnette Keeth reported on the park project and a grant presentation will be had on
September 26™.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 11:22 a.m., Commissioner Bennett made motion to enter into Executive Session- Pursuant to NMSAS 1987
Section 10-15-1(H)2- Limited Personnel Matters. Commissioner Miller seconded. Chairman Kiesling request
vote. VOTE: Chairmen Keisling — Aye, Commissioner Bennett — Aye, Commissioner Miller — Aye.

Commissioner Bennett moved to come out of Executive Session at 11:39 a.m., Commissioner Miller seconded.
No action was taken. VOTE: Chairmen Keisling — Aye, Commissioner Bennett — Aye, Commissioner Miller —

Aye.
Regular meeting resumed at 11:39 a.m.

ADJOURN: At 11:40 a.m., Commissioner Bennett moved to adjourn. Commissioner Miller seconded. There
was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next special meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 9, at 9:00 a.m.

Exhibit — Final Agenda

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman



Devian Fields — County Clerk Justin Bennett - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



& Usion Couniy

RESOLUTION 2026-10

AN ORDER SETTING PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR 2025 PROPERTY TAX YEAR

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners met in regular session at the
Union County Administration Building on September 9, 2025; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-34 (1973) provides that upon “[] the receipt of the
property tax rate-setting order from the department of finance and administration, each board
of county commissioners shall issue its written order imposing the tax at the rates set on the net
table value of property allocated to the appropriate governmental units. A copy of this order
shall be delivered immediately to the county assessor” and

WHEREAS, on August 28, 2025, the County of Union received the 2025 property tax
rate-setting order from the Department of Finance and Administration; and

WHEREAS, the imposition of Property Tax Rates pursuant to Section 7-38-34 NMSA
1978 and the attached 2025 Certificate of Tax Rates are hereby certified as the Tax Rates for the
Government Units sharing in the tax in accordance with the property tax code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Certificate of Tax
Rates for tax year 2025 be approved and adopted on this 9th day of September, 2025.

ATTEST UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
Devian Fields, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member






L/l

608°0C
66G°L
S6¥°0
000°¢
¥09'v
00S0
00070

058°LL

0§8'LL

09€’L

09g’L

G65'602'L

uoihe|n

Ioo Lnot
Juswdinb3 seg % 10

608°0C
66G°L
§6v°'0
000C
Y09y
00S°0
000°0

0S8°LL

0S8°LL

09¢’L

09¢e’L

LI6'VLY'S

uojAe|n

doo LNo |
uofonpold ses 3 110

991°0C
08Y°L
G6¥°0
§06'}
09’y
9.¥'0
000°0

9ze'LL

9ce’LL

09¢°L

09g’L

9le'ols'es

uojhe|n

dN1NO L

[eljuapisay-UON

6.8l
Ls'L
610
0002
09y
[454Y
000°0

€266

€26'6

09¢’L

09¢e’L

26108591

uoyfe|n

¥INO L
[enuapisey

SLSVe
1119
S6¥°0
§06°L
¥09'v
9/¥°0
60V'Y
601"y
9ze'LL
9zeLL
09¢°L
09g’L

yzg'sy9‘ee

uoyie|n
(umo]) uopkein
ANNI L

[eljuspisay-UON

ceLee
gL
S61°0
000C
Y09’y
[4340)
8€6'Y
8E6'Y
€266
€26'6
09¢g’L
09¢e’L

Ppusia
|o0yds pue [ediounyy ‘Auno) ‘eje}s [ejoL

joipsIg jooyds ejo L
80IAI8g 38 "yos 1 "p3 Jouisig 10oyds
(Ara1 6 119 @1euas) Juswanoidwy [eydes jooyos
82IAl8g 1g8( JoHISIA [00Yos
leuoneladQ jouISI [00YOS
ledioiunpy jejo 1
|leuopeladQ |edounpy
funo) ejoL
JeuonesadQ Auno)
ojels ejoL
8oIAIRg 1ge( ejels

JouysId |ooyos pue ‘Ajjedioluniy ‘Ajuno) ‘sjels Joj salaa IIIIN

¥09°2.6'LZ

uojAe|n

(umoy) uoikery
AUNIL
[euapisay

anjeA ojgexe|
Jousiq 96900
PLISIq [00YoS 2land
Ayredmunpy

jo181q XBL

uopeayissel) Auadold

9/8°€06°002$ :INTVA I18VXVL LIN ALNNOD TIVHIAO

G20 les A xe|
Aunoo uoun
SN Ul sejey xe | Apedold o 8jeoyie)

6€'¥Z'¥1 92-80-G202 U0 SNEDT Woly pajuld - AUnog uolun GZOZAL SIIN Ul sejey xe | Auedold Jo sjeoyad



Ll2

650'SZ 650°'S2 822'S¢C yrove 1£9°82 286°LC lejo puein
0000 0000 0001 000'L 0000 000°0 19430 [ejoL
- - 000°'L 000} - - (pajjonuo pieIA 1ON) [euoneisdo

AOMS Y8210 aln
seppu3 Buixe] 1eyjo Joy SaIAGT [ITIN

|eydsoH ‘abajjo9 ‘jooyag

650°G¢ 650°G¢C 8cTve vvoee 1€9'8¢C 286°LC allqnd ‘fedoiuniy ‘funoy ‘eje)s |ejo) puels
osey 0se'y 290y 0se'y (4114 0sey leydsoy pue a69jj09 [ejoL

osey 0sey 290y 0sey [4: 11 4 0se'y lejidsoH |ejoL

0se'y 0S¢y c90'y 0sc'y ¢90'y 0sey |euojjesadQ [e)dsoH

|ejidsoH |eisusg Ajunod uoun
0000 000°0 0000 00070 0000 000°0 uoypeoanp3 JoybiH [ejoL
- |euoniesadQ jousig 969)10D
|ejidsoH pue ab2ajj09 1o} saIAaT I
I90.1noi d90 1no L AN LNO L Jdinol ANNI L ANIL joLgsiqg xel

6€:¥2:7| 92-80-620Z U0 SINGDT woy pajuud - Ajunod uolun GZOZAL SN Ul sejey xe | Auedoid jo sjeoyue)



L€

cLle
€99°01
13144
Lv6°L
96/’
S8%°0
€28°¢
€28’
9ze'LL
9ce'LlL
09¢’L
09¢e’L

961996

S8UIo saq
(abeyiiA) wosjo
AN NI d2z

[enuapIsaY-UON

laL'se
01501
L8¥'y
000C
96/’
€120
89¢€°¢
89€'¢
€26'6
€266
09¢’}
09¢g’L

982'€€9

S8UIoN seq
(ebeyiA) wosjo
d NI 422

lenuspissy

182°'8¢
€99°01
L8y'v
Lv6'1L
96/’
S8¥°0
8€6V
8€6'Y
9ze'LL
9ce’LL
09¢°L
09€g’1L

128'60L°L

Seulop seq
(abeyin) seulop seq
N NI azz

|eljuapisay-UoN

v€8'se
01501
18’y
000C
96/’
€.2°0
Loy
o'y
€26'6
€266
09€°L
09€g’L

619'€SL°L

sauloj\ s
(ebeyjIn) saulopy seq
o NI aze

[enuapisey

6ve'ee
€99°0L
3144
Lv6'L
96/l
§81°0
000°0

9ze’LL

9ce' L

09¢°L

09g’L

cly'9LL'ze

saulop seq

dN 1noze

[enuapisay-UoN

€6.L'12
0LS0L
13144
000'C
96/’
€120
00070

€26'6
€266
09¢°L
09¢g’}

ousia
1ooyog pue jediounyy ‘Ajuno) ‘sje)s [ejoL

JoU}SIQ [ooYoS B0 L
80IAISS 199 "Yo8 1 p3 JoLisIq ooyog
(AnaT 6 |11g @1eues) Juswanoidwy [eyde) jooyog
92IAleS 198( JoMIsIg [ooyos
JeuopjesadQ Jol3SIQ |00YOS
fedioluniy jejo
leuopeladQ [ediounpy
£yuno9 [ejo)
leuopelado Auno)
ajejs [ejol
90IAISg 198 djels

1213s1Q jooyas pue ‘Ajjediojuniy ‘Ayunod ‘ejels 1oy seineT [N

0€2'150'S

seujol seq

¥ lnoee

[epuspisay

anjeA o|gexe|
Jousi@ 8bs)j09
UsIq [00YoS d1iand
Ayredipiuniy

1081Q XeL

uoneoyisse|) Auedoid

6€:7C:¥l 92-80-620Z U0 SINGDT woy pajuud - funod uolun GZOZAL SIIN Ui sejey xe| Auadoid Jo ejeoyipied



Ly

yeTLe Lv'6C eveze #80°0¢ Lvle £70'92 [elo1 puein
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 18y30 [ejoL
- - - - - - (Palionuog pieIA JON) [euonelado
AOMS dea10 ain
seppul Buixey JoyyQ oy seine N

[endsoH ‘abajjoo ‘jooyos

yez'Le L6z 6veze #80°0¢ LvLe £70'92 aland ‘ledipunpy ‘Ajunog ‘ejels [ejoL puelo
z90¥ 0szy z90Y 0sZy 290 0szy leyidsoH pue a69jj09 [ejoL

290 0szy 290 0SZ'y 290y oszy leydsoH [ejoL

290'Y 0sev 290y 0sz'v 290Y 0sz'v [euogesadQ [ejdsoH

[eydsoH [esauss) Aunoy uoiun
000°0 000°0 0000 0000 0000 000°0 uoneanp3 JeybiH |ejoL
- - leuoniesadQ ousiq 9b9)j0D
|epdsoH pue abajj09 10} saIAaT 1IN
YN NI d22 d NI d2e YN NI @ee d NI aze AN LNO 22 d.lnoee pLsIg xel

B2 1L 92-80-G20Z UC SNEDT Woy pajuud - AJunod uoiun GZOZAL SIIIN Ul sejey xe] Auedoid 4o sjeoyips)



L/S

eie
9668
Sl
000C
L8’y
0050
0000

9ze'LL
9ce’LL
09¢°’L
09¢g’l

96E‘L¥L'L
abajjon Ayunwwio) eun

19bunds

N 67

[ejuaplsey-UoON

¢LS61
682’8
§Le'lL
166°L
3404
9€2'0
0000

€26'6
€266
09¢€’L
09g’L

L¥5°Ges
abajjon Ayunwwon eun-

J9bundg

o 6V

[enuspisey

voz'oe
€99°0L
3144
Lv6’1L
96.’¢
80
G689
§498'9
9ze'LL
e L
09¢°L
09g’L

068882

Sauloly s
(abBeyiiA) afiiauaI
AN NI Dz

[enuspisey-uoN

929'.2
oLsol
3144
000'C
96.'¢
€20
€€8’S
£€8'G
€26'6
€26'6
09¢€°L
09¢g’l

sl
|ooyoag pue [edioiunpy ‘Ajuno9 ‘ajels [ejo

joLsIqg jooyds [ejo L
90IA8S 198 "yoe 1 "p3 Jolsig 100yos
(AnaT 6 1119 @jeUSS) Juswanoidw] [eyide) j0oyog
90IMBS 198( 1oMISIa jooyos
|euopesadQ Jol3sIq |00YoS
lediojunpy jejo 1
leuonjesadQ [ediounpy
funog ejoy
leuonesadQ Ajunon
ajejs jejoL
90IAIBg 1g9Q djelS

JoL3sIQ Jooyos pue ‘Ajjedidjunyy ‘AJunog ‘sjejs Joj sainaT [IIIN

€/8'2GL

SBUIO seq
(sBeyiin)
¥ NI DZe

[enuapisay

anjeA a|gexel
Jousig 969100
1LIsIg j00YoS 21and
Ayedpiuniy

JoLIsIg XeL

uopjeoyisse[) Apadoid

6€:2-vL 92-80-G20Z U0 SINGDT oy pajuld - AJunod uolun GZOZAL SIIN Ul sejey xe] Ausdold Jo sjesps)



L/9

v0¢€'8¢
0000

v0€'8e
290°L
290y
290y

000°¢
000’

dN 6

L1292
0000

L12'92
S0.'9
0sey
0S¢y

ssv'e
§Ssv'e

o 6¥

992°v€ 9.8°'LE
0000 00070
99Z've 9.8'L€
290y 0sey
290y 0sey
290y 0se'y
0000 0000
AN NI 92¢ A NI 9¢e

[ejo pueln
13430 [ejoL
(pslionuo piBiA 10N) [euonessdo
aoMS dee10 ain
sappuz Buixe J9Y3Q 10} SaIAST [N

|eydsoH ‘abajjon ‘jooyos
aland ‘fedivluniy ‘fyuno) ‘sje)s [ejo) puein

|ejidsoH pue abajjo) |ejo L
lejidsoH |ejo)
|euopjesadQ |eydsoH
|e)idsoH [esauas) Aunog uojun
uopeoanp3 JoybiH [ejoL
leuonesadQ Jousiq absjj00
|eyidsoH pue ab3jj09 Jo} sa1AaT [N

PIgsIg xel

6€:¥2:71 92-80-620Z U0 SINGD Woyy pajuud - Aunod uolun GZOZAL SIN Ul sejey xe | Auedoid jo sjeayipe)



LlL

|OOYDS "0 BBIY BUNT O]
uopeonp3 Jjo pieog Jabuudg o} Jousiq [00YoS [B10L

8}0U}00

uopduosaq

leuonesedo 10usIq 869]j00

JusWSSassy uoneoysse|n

Az Buixe )

6v'LNOZZ'LNO L'NI'L 6986

1notL 8ii'8

655°€

6v'1NO2Z'LNO L 6.26

6V'NI 922'LNO 2Z'LNO L'NI L 888’8
spulsiq ey o|qeolddy  ajey

uopduosaq ajeqg
sjuswpuaWy
6% (@
(514 ()
pousig xe
S9jJ0U}004
Mobejen
SJUBWISSASSY JaYl0

S9|N|\/SaSSY/SasIoH
sljey/spisweg/uosig
apeo Aieq
eoed|y/aums/sjeos)/desys
Ayuwspul sjped

AobBejen

S91A3T 1IN 403SOAIT

6€:72:7L 92-80-620Z U0 SINEDT Wol pajund - AJunoD uolun GZOZAL SIIIW Ul sejey Xe] Auedold Jo ejeoypa)



%Umon Sy

Resolution #2026-11
FY 2025 Union County Physical Inventory Certification

In fulfillment of the County’s annual physical inventory requirement, the follow has been
performed:

For Fiscal Year 2025, the Union County completed a physical inventory in accordance with

NMAC 2.20.1.16 Annual Inventory requirements, inventorying all items with a historical cost
of five thousand dollars ($5,000) or more under the control of the governing authority.

Certified as Correct by Union County Manager

Brandy Thompson

Date:

APPROVED by the governing body at its meeting on September 9, 2025

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

ATTEST

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Fields, Clerk

Lloyd, Miller, Member



RESOLUTION 2026-12

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE
FUTURE INTERSTATE FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR
HEARTLAND EXPRESSWAY, THEODORE ROOSEVELT
EXPRESS, AND A PORTION OF PORTS-TO-PLAINS
HIGH PRIORITY CORRIDORS.

WHEREAS, Congress designated the Ports-to-Plains Corridor in Texas and New Mexico as
Future Interstate 27; and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation published the Ports-to-Plains Corridor
Interstate Feasibility Study Advisory Committee Report on October 15, 2019; and

WHEREAS, current Feasibility Study trends address greater potential including metrics
improving connectivity, safety, and mobility; improving travel time and reduce travel time cost;
improving freight movement; increasing access to markets for energy and agricultural products;
alleviating congestion and improving reliability; facilitating the flow of goods and international trade;
creating jobs and economic opportunities; and increasing and expanding the local tax base and state sales
tax revenues, than historically used metrics; and

WHEREAS, the Ports-to-Plains Corridor Interstate Feasibility Study Advisory Committee
Report data showed Corridor annual travel cost savings of $4.1 billion, annual increase in GDP of $2.2
billion, and increase in employment of 17,710 for the agriculture, energy, and warehousing industries; and

WHEREAS, the Ports-to-Plains Corridor Interstate Feasibility Study Advisory Committee
Report data showed a Return on Investment of 76% or $17.8 billion; and Benefit Cost Ratio / Net Present
Value of 2.4 or $39.2 billion; and

WHEREAS, the Ports-to-Plains Corridor Interstate Feasibility Study Advisory Committee
Report data showed that development of a Future Interstate Highway in Texas would improve safety and
reduce crash rates, leading to approximately 8 percent fewer fatal collisions, 7 percent fewer injury
collisions, and 11 percent fewer property damage crashes throughout the corridor each year. These safety
improvements result in $457 million in annual safety benefits according to the TxDOT estimates in
addition to saving lives; and

WHEREAS, the Ports-to-Plains Corridor Interstate Feasibility Study Advisory Committee
Report results helped the State of Texas and the Texas Department of Transportation to support Future
Interstate Designation in Texas; and

WHEREAS, North-South Interstates are a significant distance from the Theodore Roosevelt
Expressway: to the west it is 670 miles between U.S. 85 and Interstate 15 and to the east it is over 480
miles between U.S. 85 and Interstate 29; and

WHEREAS, the Heartland Expressway is 648 miles between NE 71 and Interstate 29; and

WHEREAS, the Ports-to-Plains Corridor is 775 miles between U.S 287 and Interstates 29 and
35; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Future Interstate Highway Corridor shared major industries that are
reliant on agriculture, energy, tourism and trade.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Section I. That Union County supports efforts to complete a Future Interstate Feasibility Study in
Oklahoma, Colorado, Nebraska, Wyoming, South Dakota, North Dakota, and Montana.

Section 2. This resolution to be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.
Section 3. If any portion or provision of this resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid
or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such portion or provision shall not affect any of the

remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the same are severable.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9th day of September, 2025.

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

ATTEST

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Fields, Clerk

Lloyd, Miller, Member



RESOLUTION 2026-13

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE FUTURE
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY FORMULA PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the United States economy must have the world’s pre-eminent surface
transportation system; and

WHEREAS, the Future Interstate Highway Formula Funding Program will establish a
predictable and stable level of federal funding to support development of congressionally authorized
Future Interstates and will address the need to focus federal transportation funding on projects that
provide national benefit; and

WHEREAS, the Formula Funding Program will provide needed investment in the next
generation of the Interstate Highway System to keep pace with growing population and efficient freight
movement demands; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Interstate Highway System is to provide a safe, efficient, and
high-capacity roadway network for the movement of people and goods; and

WHEREAS, highways meeting interstate standards substantially enhance safety for the traveling
public while also addressing emergency evacuation needs; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of Future Interstate Highways is to expand and enhance the national
transportation network by identifying and developing key corridors that will eventually meet full
Interstate Highway standards, with the goal of supporting 1) National Connectivity; 2) Freight and
Economic Development; (3) Cross-Border Trade and International Commerce; 4) National Defense; 5)
Emergency Evacuation; and 6) Transportation Modernization; and

WHEREAS, there is currently no dedicated federal funding to plan and construct Future
Interstate Highways; and

WHEREAS, international trade has grown from $39 billion in 1956 to $5.8 trillion in 2023, an
increase of 14,700 percent in 67 years, an average annual growth of 219.4 percent; and

WHEREAS, entry into NAFTA (1994) and now USMCA (2020) strengthened trade with
Mexico and Canada and as a result land ports of entry became critical -- especially for energy, agriculture,
and auto parts trade across North American corridors; and

WHEREAS, initially trade across the United States moved primarily east-west and the original
Interstate Highway System was built to serve the east-west movement; and

WHEREAS, today the United States, Canada, and Mexico are each other's largest trade partners
for oil, energy, automobiles, electronics, and agricultural goods—and it is common for materials to be
procured from one country, produced into goods in a second, and then marketed and sold in a third; and

WHEREAS, the nation’s shift from manufacturing-based economy to services and technology; a
significant rise in consumer spending, e-commerce, and just-in-time logistics. This growth in freight
further highlights that highways are critical for supply chains; and

WHEREAS, despite the authorization of a 40,000-mile Interstate Highway System by Congress
in 1944 and the initial designation of 37,700 miles in 1947, the total constructed mileage has significantly
fallen short of long-term national mobility demands; and



WHEREAS, by 1960, over 10,000 miles were completed, followed by rapid expansion to 20,000
miles by the mid-1960s, 30,000 miles by 1970, and 40,000 miles by 1980, with 92% of the system
completed by 1986; and

WHEREAS, incremental additions brought the system to approximately 42,700 miles in the
1990s, 46,747 miles by the early 2000s, and over 48,000 miles in the 2020s; and

WHEREAS, the modest mileage growth of interstate highways over the past four decades
reflects the need for renewed federal commitment to expanding and modernizing the Interstate System to
meet 21st-century transportation, economic, and security challenges.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY that:

Section I. That Union County supports the proposal to include the Future Interstate Highway
Formula Program in the next federal surface transportation authorization bill whereby federal taxpayers’
funds are used for the national interest, ensuring a strong Federal role in surface transportation. Interstate
Highways were developed as a national interest and Future Interstate Highways should be the same.

Section 2. This resolution to be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Section 3. If any portion or provision of this resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid
or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such portion or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the same are severable.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 9™ day of September, 2025.

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

ATTEST

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Fields, Clerk

Lloyd, Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-14

PARTICIPATION IN TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $500,000.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $475,00.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $25,000.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $500,000.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $500,000.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $25,000.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Agreement Control Number LP40086 with the
NMDOT for TPF Project for year 2025-2026 for David’s Place Bridge 8039, to plan and design for a bridge
replacement.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 9t day of September, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Application and Hold Harmless Agreement

I/we, the undersigned, as the legal owner(s) of the below described real property, do hereby request
that the Board of County Commissioners of Union County and/or its designee and authorize Union
County personnel and equipment from the Union County Road Department to enter upon my/our
below described real property for the purpose of performing the following work at said location:

Physical description of property, including road and/or intersection where work is to be performed:
189 Leavitt Rd, Clayton, NM 88415-4748, United States [36.380304, -103.214742]
West of 180 Leavitt Rd on the north-side of the road in the ROW

Description of work to be completed:
Installation of (1) solar powered video security camera on existing pole in the Union County

ROW on behalf of the Union County Sheriffs Office.

In consideration of Union County and/or Union County personnel/equipment providing the above
described services, |/we knowingly and voluntarily waive and release Union County, its employees,
personnel and equipment, from any and all current and/or claims, demands, causes of action, claims
for relief, or claims for compensation, which arise out of or result from Union County equipment and
personnel coming onto the land and/or performing any work thereon, regardless of the nature of the
claim or damage, and regardless of the type, nature, reason or basis for any and all said claims,
whether known or unknown, anticipated or unanticipated, intended or unintended.

I/'we further agree to release and hold Union County and any of its employees/personnel/equipment
harmless from any and all damages, claims, causes or action, claims for reimbursement or repairs,
which result from or are the result of Union County, or any of Union County’s personnel, or any Union
County equipment coming on to the property and/or any work, action, conduct, transaction or any
non-action by Union County, any of its employees and/or equipment.

Undersigned stipulate and acknowledge that they have freely and voluntarily requested Union County
to perform the above referenced work without any threats or coercion and as their free and voluntary
act.

Undersigned stipulate and agree that this document is for the benefit of Union County, its agents,
employees, contractors and assigns.

Brian Sawyer o isoros rassar oroo Brandy Thompson pae'zz3s0z esstr gs0s
Signature of Owner Signature of Owner

Brian Sawyer Brandy Thompson, County Manager
Printed Name of Owner Printed Name of Owner

1170 Howell Mills Rd ST210, Atlanta, GA. 30318 200 Court St. Clayton NM 88415
Address, City, State, Zip Address, City, State, Zip
404-330-9027 575-374-8896 ext 4

Phone Number Phone Number



The above application was presented for consideration by the Union County Commission of Union
County, New Mexico this day of , 20 . Said application was
granted upon the terms and conditions therein stated.

Board of Union County Commissioners

Chair

Member

Member

Road Superintendent

ATTEST:

County Clerk
Date:

Reference:
Date and description of work performed and by whom




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

Vo
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 071082025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁg“EACT
MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES PHONE EAX
FOUR EMBARCADERO CENTER, SUITE 1100 (AJC, No. Ext): (AIC, No):
CALIFORNIA LICENSE NO. 0437153 EMAL
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 ADDRESS:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
CN134017657-PROJ-GAUWE-24- INSURER A : Travelers Property Casualty Co. of America 25674
wlgl%lcjl?%?oup Inc INSURER B : The Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company 25615
DBA Flock Safety INSURER C : Homeland Insurance Company Of New York 34452
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW .
Allanta, GA 30318 (NSURERD.:
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: SEA-004138446-00 REVISION NUMBER: 0

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR
ki TYPE OF INSURANCE Nsn | v POLICY NUMBER (RIDOIVYYY) | (MMBOYYYY) LTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY H-630-9W194831-TIL-24 08/23/2024 08/23/2025 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 1,000,000
L MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
. PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY s D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 810-6T343696-24-13-G 0823/2024 | 08/23/2025 | GOMBINED SINGLELIMIT | g 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| OWNED SCHEDULED )
|| AUTOs ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
A | X | UMBRELLALIAB | X | ocCUR CUP-6T386924-24-13 08/23/2024 | 08/23/2025 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
DED | X | RETENTION$ 10,000 $
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION UB-6T346569-24-13-G 08/23/2024 08/23/2025 PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN X | STATUTE | | ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? - N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ ,000,
C | Errors & Omissions / Cyber 730000029-0000 08/23/2024 | 08/23/2025 Limit: 5,000,000
SIR: $100,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Union County Road Department SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
PO Box 430 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
Clayton, NM 88415 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh Risk & Insurance Services

Moot Risk & Tusanance Senvices
© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD







-

"ONIDOIA OL HOIMd 118 TTVO 'SONIMYHA ITVOS LON 0 "SINITIAIND TVHINIO NOLLVLHOISNWHL 40

I¥d30 0OIXIW M3N MOTIO OLNOILONYLSNOD TTV "3aVHO MO8 3 IA0BY SLOIT4NOD B A4RIZA OL STILITIOVA ONIANNOHUNS ONLLSIXI ANV HOINd VIVA TIV AJIMIA OL SHIHLO 40 ALMIBISNOASTH 3HL SNIVININ 11 "SINIT ALYIONd VARG 7 ‘SIILIILN ONLLSIXA ‘AVM =0 LHOR SIANTONI SIHLANIOVINI TVRTVY 3 VAVA T1EVTIVAY LNZOZH LSOW 3HL 340 03SVE NMVHA N33 SYH FZMEDQOM“_J

' )
0 LO'NO
A3 HEERS

\_ SdVI NOLLYDOT 8 LIFHS ¥IN0D J

Aepr-jo-ubiy ‘(1o
£uno) Aunog uojun :NOILOIASIING ONILLINYZ
26911110 *4AGNNN SV

NOLLYTTVLSNI LNIWINDIA AL34VS %0014

TdNVLS HOd HNVIE ATIVNOLLNTLNG 1437 S0vdS siHL]

\. J

e —\

ODIXIN M3N O 3IVLS 3HL 30 SMYT IHL HIANN HIINIONT
JA3YILSIOFH AINA V WY | IVHL ANV NOISIAY3dNS LOFHIA AW ¥IANN
YO JTISAW A8 Q3HVATd SYM INIWNOOA SIHL AJILE3D ASIHIH |

.. J

e =

WN3dd A4 | §202/80/L0 0

3iva

\_ NOILdI¥OS3d Ad

8LE0E VO 'VINVLY
012 31INS av0d TIIW TIIMOH 0441
Ajejes ool4

16941110
0s Aunog uon - NN

{ N\
[dNVLS YO MNVI8 ATIVNOLINILNI 1437 30vds SiFL]

"STOVHOVA AHILLVE TYNYIIXI

ANV ‘STINVd HY10S G3LNNOW 310d ‘ST10d 0IAIAOHd ALIHYS ¥OO0Td 0L AALIWIT LON S| LNS SIANTONI HOIHM SYHIWYO HdTVY
AL3JVS HO0T4 40 NOILVTTVLSNI IHL YO SI IOVHOVA HHOM FHLSNOILYHIAO ONIMOT104 3HL 40 LSISNOD TIVHS 103roMd SIHL 'L
HHOM 40 3d0dS

‘SQYVANVLS NOIsS3a

NOILVIMOdSNYH L 40 LNIW.LHVIA OOIXIW MIN LNIHUND A8 A3AINOHd SNV 1d TOHLINOD D144 VL ALITIEISNOJSIY SHOLOVHLNOD
IHL 38 TIIM ANY ‘SINIWIINDIH ANV ‘SNOLYINOTY ‘SMYT AONIOV ONILLINYId ¥O ALNNOD ‘SLVLS “TVO0T HLIM JONVANO000Y
NI 38 TIVHS ‘'318V0IddV 4l “TOYINOD OI44VHL TV ‘ALIAVS ¥OOTd OL A3HSINYNA 38 TIVHS SLIWH3d HONS 40 S31d0D 'SavoN vy
ANV SAVOY OI18Nd NO LNIWIAOW ¥O SSFOOV LNIWINDI MO ‘GIHINDIY I 'SLINYId TYNOLLIAAY NIVLEO TIVHS HOLOVYLINOD 2
‘SLHON

AVOMTIVH ANV AVM 40 SLHOIN AVOY JLVARYd HO O178Nd NIHLIM ANV ONOTV 378V0 HO/ANY S3did ONIOV1d ANV SAVYOH ANV SHOVML
"HOLIA ¥IANN F78V0 HO/ANY STdid 40 ONIOV1d FHL HO4 JAIAOHd HOIHM ‘S3ILILNT HIHLO HO AVONTIVY LNIWNYIA0D Tvy3a3d
‘SALVLS 'SAILNNOD ‘SAILID 40 SFIONIOV HO/ANY SLINIWLHYAIA WO SLINGId NIVLEO TIIM HO G3NIVLEO SYH ALIHVS X004 '}

S1INY3d

‘NOILYOOT ¥HOM ONV NOILISOdWOD
M3HD ANV MIHO ONIAZIOIdS SLHOJIY INJANDISSY MIUD ATIVA "HOSIAYIANS LOIrOMd AL3JVS YO0 14 IHL OL LINENS OSTY
TIVHS HOLOVHLINOD JHL LSINOIY NOdN 'SNOISIAOYd TVHIANID JHL NI SINIWIHINOIY ONINNAIHOS 3HL OL NOLLIAAY NI '€

“AL34VS ¥O07d HLIM NIWOVYTd ANV NIWTYNDIS HONS ¥Od SA33N S11 JIVNIGHOO0D OL a3HIN03Y
38 TIVHS YOLOVHLINOOD FHL "YIAIMOH ‘a3HINOIY SV NIWTYNOIS ANV NIWOVTH ‘AVOHTIVY SAIAOYHd T1IM ALIAVS MO0 2

"SONIHIIHILNI ANV SAVI3A AIOAY OL HOSIAYIINS

LO3rO¥d AL33VS X071 IHL HLIM SNOILYHIO ONIOV 1d ANV ONIHVITO TV ILYNIQHO0D TIVHS ¥ITIVLSNI SHL 'THO43HTHL
‘ONIMVLS OL ¥ORd A313TdINOD 38 TIVHS ONIVITO AVM 40 LHON Q3HINDIY ALIJVS X001 A8 A3AINOHd 38 TTIM ONINVLS TIV '}
ONITNAIHOS ANY ONIMVLS

‘SHOLOVYLNODENS ¥O HOLOVHLNOO JHL A8 ¥IHLIHM JO3HIHL ILIS ANV HO HHOM WOUL HO

OL SHIIHOM HO STVIHIIVI 'LININDINDT ONILHOdSNYH L ISIMHIHIO HO ONITNVH ‘ONIAOW AE HO ‘MHOM JHL A8 A3SNVO 38 AVW
HOIHM "43LOVHVHO ¥O NOLLYOOT 40 SST1QMYOIY ‘ALINIOVA HO ALHIdOHd JIVAIM HO O18Nd ¥IHLO ¥O S3OAIE ‘SLHIAIND
‘SINIWYNVEWS 'STHOLIA ‘SHIATNOHS 'SAVMHOIH ‘'SAVOY 'SLIIM1S OL IDVNYA TV ¥Od FTISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS ¥ITIVISNI ¥
"MHOM FHL A8 0310344V ISIMYIHLO HO GIHIAOONN STUNLONYLS

DV-RANSENS ¥IHLO NV SNIVHA 'S1INANOD ‘SAdid ANNOMOUIANN TV NIVLNIVIA ONY 1¥OJdNS 'JOVHE 'FHOHS 'LOFLONd TIVHS
HITIVLSNI "S31LH3dONd JIVAIYH ANV OI18Nd 40 FIONVNILNIVIW NV NOLLOFLO¥N IHL HO4 I19ISNOJSTY 38 TIVHS MITTVLSNI ‘€
“LOVEINOD FHL 40 JWIL IHL NI NOISNILXT NV ¥Od

3SNVO 38 LON TIVHS A3¥HNONI AVIIA ANV ANV ISNIdX3 3T0S SHOLOVHLNOD JHL IV HOLOVHLINOD IHL A8 A3HIV4Iy 39 TIVHS
HOLOVHINOD 3H.L A8 A3SNVI IOVIAVA ANV'INY1d JOVANNSENS ONILSIX TV ANVH A8 3S0OdX3 ANV F1¥O0T TIVHS HOLOVHLNOD
IHLANY XHOM ONIOV1d HO ONRIOE ‘NOLIVAVOXE ANV 40 JONVAQY NI VIHY YO0 T80/ ANV JAIMILVLS ANV 40 SINFWIHINDIY THL
HLIM 3ONVITdWOD HO ANV S3ILITILN ONLLSIXE ONILYDO1 ¥Od I18ISNOJSTY AT1N 38 TIVHS ¥OLOVHLINOO 3HL'SIILITILN TYNOIL
VY340 ANV ONILSIXT NIVLINOD AV LYHL AVYM 40 SLHOI ONOTY G3LONHLSNOD 38 TTIM NOILYTIVLSNI SIHL ¥3ANN MHOM IHL 2
“NOLLOIOSIINE ONINYIA0O ANV 3000 ALIHVS QYO TIvY

‘SLNIWIHINOTY ALIAVS HOOT4 FHL NI HLMOL 13S SNOLYINOIY ANV STTNY TV A€ 3AIEY OL AFHINOIY FuV TINNOSHAd TV '
SNOILNVYOIHd ANV ALIIVS

SWIL NI NOISNILXE NV ¥04 3SNvO 38 LON TIVHS 3UANONI AV13A ANV ANV ‘ISNIdXE J70S SHOLOVELINOD

FHL 1V HOLOVHINOD JHL A8 Q30V1d3Y 38 TIVHS QIDVNVA MO NITOLS 'LSOTIN0OTE AVIN LVHL STVINILVIN TTV ANV ANV '€
"Q3AIZ03Y STYIHILYI 40 ALLLNVNO ANV ALITVNO 3HL OL SV A314SI1VS S| ANV 'SNOILOIJSNI ANV NOILYNIWYXE AYYSSIOaN

77V AV SVH YOLOVHLNOD 3HL IVHL IONIAIAT SAISNTONOD SV G3NYLSNOD 38 TIVHS STVRIZLYIN TV 40 1dIS03Y FHL'Z

'SS3HAAY IWVS OL 0ININLIY 38 OL VIIILVIN QIOVATYS 03LSIN0IH ANV GISNNN TIV L)
‘81E0E VO 'VINVILY ‘MN QY TTIW TIIMOH 0.4} (3ONVAQY NI SHNOH #2 LOVLNOD) 1V G31vO01
OSL1 V00T FHL IV HO ALITIOVA ISNOHRAVYM QISYIT ALISVS ¥O0TH V IV STVIMTALYIN ALT4YS HO0Td IAIFOIY TIVHS ¥ITTVLSNI '}
SVIEIVA
"NY3A0O TIVHS YHOM 40 LNIWIONIWWOD FHL OL HOIHd STILMVd IHL A8 031NO3X3 38 OL
ANTWITHOV NV NI GINIVLNOD SNOILYOIHIOIdS FHL LNIWIFHOV NV HONS 40 JONISEY IHL NI "HOLOVHLNOD ANV AL3VS MO0
NIIMLIE SLSIXT LNIWIIHOV NV HONS IVHL A3AINOHd ~STOIAYIS NOILOMYLSNOD JONVNILNIVIN INVd 3AISLNO LNINIIFHOY
HILSYN, NIVLYIO 1VHL NI GANIVLINOD SNOILLYOIHIO3dS FHL HLIM JONVAH0OOV LOIYLS NI G3WHO04H3d 38 TIVHS HHOM IHL '}
SNOILYOI4I03dS
"JONIYIATY SIHL AS ‘MHOM 40 LNFWILVLS FHL 40 LHvd ¥
3AVIN AE3YIH JHY LVH1 SONIMVHEA Q3HOVLLY ONIMOTIOL FHL HLIM S3ONVAHOOOV LORMLS NI GIWHO4Y3d 38 TIVHS HOM IHL 'L

SONIMVHA

“LHOI3H NI .0~ OL dN X¥TYMIAIS 3HL 40 HLAIM 3HL ONOTV G3LLINYId SI NOILONYLSEO ON '€

"3AIM .8 SI (¥Vd) ILNOY SSIOOV NVINLSIAId ¥YITO MIVMIAIS WNWININ 2

MIVMIAIS 40 IHNSOTIO WO SNV1d

“IOMLNOD NVIH1S303d ¥O4 SOYVANVLS NOILIAT LNIHEND NOLLYLMOISNYHL 40 INSWLIHYEIA 31VLS 3SN 'SAHVANYLS V00T aNY
NOLYIHOJSNVYL H0 INSWLHYAIA FIVLS TIV ANV 1 F1LLL VAV HLIM SONVAH0O0V NI 38 TTVHS NOILONYLSNOD X TVMIAIS TV 'L

S3.1ON FINVITdWOD YAy
"103rodd IHL HLIM 03LVIO0SSY SaNss|
AONIOYINT SS3HAAY OL F LIS HHOM FHL HVIN HO/LY F18VIIVAY NOSHId Q3ZIIOHLNY NV IAVH TIVHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL ‘€2
“LIWM3d IHL NIHLIM
Q3I4ILNIAI ATIVOIHI03dS SSTINN G3ZIHOHLNY S| AVM 40 LHORI 3HL 40 3SN ININVNMI INSS HO ONIYOLS ‘ONITIdMOO0LS ON 22
"NOILOMYLSNOD ONRING STNIL TV
1V SI¥E3A ¥3HLO ANV GNI 40 334 Ld3H 38 TIM SHOLOIT10D HILVM WHOLS ANV SHALLND'SEIND ‘LNIWIAV] AVMAYOH TV 12
“LO3rodd 3HL 40 NOLLONYLSNOD A8 a3SnNVO
ALH3dO¥d 3LVAId HO/ANY SALLITIOVS TVEINID OL IOVINVA ANV HIVd3d OL 331 LINYTd 3HL 40 ALIMISISNOdSIY FHL 38 TTIM L1 02
'SNOILYDIH103dS
NOIVLIOdSNVHL 40 INIW.L4VAIA 31VLS 3HL OL SYNOH 22 NIHLIM NOILO3S A9 Q30V1d3Y 38 TIIM AIg8NLSIA XTYMIAIS ANV 2’61

VAV Q38¥NLSId ANV NI ONIQOS ANV ONIGYHO OL 3LINIT LON S LN8 3ANTONI AV NOLLVHOLSIY L'61

“NOLLYSNIJWOD TYNOLLIAAQY ON LV AONIOV TWOOT ANV NOLLVIMOJSNVAL 40 LINJWLNVEIA 3UVLS THL 40 NOILOVASILYS

THL OL ANV XHOM 30 NOILTTdWOD NOdN NOILIANOD HILL3E HO TWNOI OL AVM-H0-LHOIR FHOLSTY TTVHS HOLOVHLNOD ‘61
"¥NOJ0 SLOIT4NOD IHIHM SNOLLYDOTNIAID FHL IV STYRIIIVIN

HO S.1ONA0¥d 40 NOILVTIVLSNI 3HL OL HOI¥d TVAO¥ddY ANV MIIAIH ¥Od INIFW.LHVYIA 3HL OL A3AIAONd 39 LSNIW NV 1d
QISIATY V 'SNOILYOII03dS TWHENID A9 ONV NVd A3 LLINYId G3AOHddY 3HL ¥3d I TIVLSNI 38 LONNVO a3SOd0dd 3HL 4181
"FONVLd30Y TYNI4 40

FOILON V ANV NOILOIJSNI TYNIH V 1S3NDIY ‘NOILITINOD 40 31vd 40 AONIOV ONLLLINYID IHLAJILON TIVHS IFLLINYI IHL 2L
"NOILONYLSNOD a3S0d0O¥d 3HL 40

NOILITdNOD AHOLOVHSILYS MO MHOM JHL 40 SSTHO0U FHL ONI-MNA F18VHISTA YO AHVSSIOAN ATYIAISNOD I8 AV SV HHOM
40 HILOVHVHO ¥O HOLINS GIHOVLLY ‘LINYT FHL OL SNOLYHILTY XV OL LHOM JHL SNIVLIY AONIOV ONILLINYId IHL 94
"LNITVAINDI HO ONINIVHL T3A3T TOYLNOD Dld4 VL 31VIAIWYILNI NOIL

VIHOdSNYYL 40 LNIWLHVYAIA ODIXIW MIN IHL SYH OHM INOIWOS A8 A3NIVLNIVIN ONY dn L3S 38 OL TV SINOZ HHOM TV 'S1

“NOILVIMOdSNWL 4O LINIW.LHVAIA ODIXIW M3N JHL
A€ 03A0OHddY ISIMEIHLO SSFINN SAVAITOH A3 HO IVLS ANY JO SHIIM IHL ONRING GIWHOSHId 38 TIVHS HHOM ON ‘¥i

"NOILONYLSNOD JHL 40 ALINIDIA IHL NI ALYIdO¥d LNIOVIAVY 11V OL SSFOOV NIVLNIVN TTVHS dOLOVELINOD €L

"ONITTIIANN ANV Waild 38 1SNIN SAVMHLVA NYIX1S303d AMVHOdWEL TV L'ZL
‘a310344v
ONIZE AVMHLVd OL HORd 3OV1d NI SNOIS Ol44vall 40 SONVNILNIVN NVINLSIA3d F1VINdO¥ddY 11V HLIM AVMHLVA NYI¥1S3a3d
A¥VHOJWIL 03 1VNDISEA LNFIDIH4NS V ONIAVH LNOHLIM Q383N 1SIA HO ‘aIN0078 ‘TIAOWTY 38 OL S| AVMHLVA NVI¥1S3d3d ON Zb
VIV TOH.INOD 3NOZ Jl44vHL 3HL NI G3N3dO SNOLLVAVIXI 1TV NO
SNOLYINOIY OI44VH L NVI¥1SIAAd TV HO4 SQUVANVLS IWAINID LNIHAND ¥3d SSFOOV 34VS IAINOHd TIVHS HOLOVHLINOD “Li
"NOLIVIMOdSNYHL 40 LNIW.LHYIA 3HL AG O3 1VLS ISIMYIHLO SSTINN AVaRdd
HONOYHLAYANOW 'Wd00:S ONY WV00:8 40 SHNOH FHLNIIMLIE INOQ 38 OL FHV STUNSOTO INVTAUVHOJWIL ONIATOANI HHOM 04
“a3”INDFY SV SQHVANVLS TvO0T ANV GOLNN
HLIM 3ONVQHOOOV NI NV1d TOH.LNOD Old4v¥L A3A08ddY NV NIVLEO ANV XlddV OL 318ISNOdS3Y 38 TIVHS AL34VS MO0 '6
“FINAIHOS ILYNYALTY IHL
ONDHOM FHOH38 3A0HddY ANV FJONVAQY NI 031S3N03Y 39 LSNN dORI3d SIHL 40 3AISLNO aFHISIA YHOM ANV LINYId THL
NIHLIM J31ON 3SIMH3HLO SS3INN WA0E'S OL WY00:Z AYARdd HONOXHL AVANOW SY 03NIJ3A S1 3INAIHOS MOM Q3 LLIWYTd THL'8

"STANLONYLS NIVHA WHOLS ANV S3LLITLLN
ONILSIX3 TV WOXH G3NIVANIVN 38 TIVHS NOLIVMVAIS .2 40 WNININIA V ‘S3T10d d3AIAONd ALIAYS XO0Td ONIATOANI STIVLSNI V'L

‘NOILOMYLSNOD OL HORId SHNOH 8 SAILITILN ANNOUOUIANN TV ONILYOOT ¥O4 I18ISNOJSTY 38 TIVHS AL34VS HOO014 "L
“G3IMOTIV 38 SAUVANVLS WNWININ SINIW.LHVEIA IHL NVHL SS3TONIHLANY TTIM 3SVYO ON NI AONY

~d3¥OSIA FHL IATOSIY OL ¥IAHO NI HIINIONT S.LNIWLHVAEIA FHL HLIM ¥IINOD ATALVIAIWNI TIVHS ITLLIWEIJAIINIONT IHL
‘SYVANYLS NOLLYLMOdSNYY L 40 LNIWLHYAIA IHLANY SNY1d IHLNI NMOHS S1IVL30 IHLNIIMLIE ISINY LOIT4NOO V ATNOHS '8

‘W3LSAS NOLIVINOdSNYHL 3HL 40 S¥3sN TV

40 ONIF8 T13M TYLNIWNOMIANI ANV AL34YS ‘3417 LHOddNS ATIALLISOd OL aFHINDIY 38 AV LVHL NOILYHOLSTY ANV YHOM 40
3d0OS ‘NOLYTTVLSNI 40 SGOHLIW A3 1 LINY3d ANY OL SINIWLSNPAY 3XVIN OL LHOMN THL STANISTY AONIOV ONILLINYTD IHL 'S
“IVNINVIN 3OVNIVYA

ANV VNNV NOLLYVAI¥d SNYTd ‘NOILONYLSNOD 39a1d8 ANV aYOX HOd SNOLLYOIHIO3dS QHVANVLS NOISIA Old4vHL ONY
AVMAYOY NOILVLYOdSNYAL 40 LNIW.LHVAIA ODIXIW MAN FHL ‘'STOIAIA 0144Vl WHOLINN NO TYAINVIA TvH3d3d 3HLOLWHOINOD
TIVHS AVM 40 LHO NOILVIHOJSNYYHL 40 INIW.LHVAIA OOIXAW MIN 3HL NO SONVNILNIVIA HO/ONY NOLLONYLISNOD TV '+

"SIONVAHVITO
ANV SINIWIHINDIY OS3N HLIM FONVAQHOOIOV NI S| GITIVLSNI LNIWLINDI a3S0d0odd TIV FUNSNI TIVHS HOLOVHLINOD ‘€

"303SHIdNS SQUVYANVLS AONIOV VOO0
ANV NOILVLIHOJSNYHL 40 LNFW.LIVAIA J1VLS NIHM Ld3OXT SIA00 TvORILOF 13 318VOITddY TIV OLIWHOINOD TIVHS YHOM TIV 2

‘NIZ¥3H ISIMEIHLO NMOHS ¥O
Q3VLS ATTVOIIOIdS SSTTNN SNOLLYOIHI03dS AONIOY TvOOT ANY 31VLS HLIM FONVAYOOOV NI 38 TIVHS NOILONYLSNOD 11V 'L

S3.10N NOILONYLSNOD B ._<1sz







R ARANRS

€876¢T

TS 20T

68°€CT

08" 9T

00" €

86°G

verec

00°8TT

00°2LY

z8° €T

9¢°§

02L6T
Junouwy #od

T :abeg

£20CSCeov

9L02522C0%

9%0CE0TO0¥

9L0C99VTY

Z1T02SCC0%

wa3I SUTT

SHITAdNS 980€8Z6HANI

SHSNA dWNY 0€ OTESTTHANI

WAId dHd O¥d0D0S DNINIVAL Ad 0T

WIIA ¥Hd O¥I0D0S ONINIVIL 44 %08

ONTId TIIA S6L880E€-9SHANI

uot3dranssa

SHDOIOANI ONIANVISINO

QATd HDYVHEASWHHD LCLT
NOILYIOdd0D HON
SHIY¥OLVYIOENYT dEIATILIAD

28018 OD OVAINIVL
"LS ¥NDVYTIHAd $59¢

TOD ALHAYS/HIIA S IDDNTIAIJVYD

STI¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INOdd S ¢O0T

ATddNs AUTIAvdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INOdd S 20T

ATddNS AFTAVII

ST¥88 MWN NOLAVTID
INO¥d S TOT

ATddNs AEIAVId

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INOdd 'S ZO0T

ATddNs AFIaAVId

ST¥88 MWN NOLAYTID
INOdd S 20T

ATddNs AHTIAVYd

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID
LNOdd 'S 20T

ATddNs AFIavdg

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
AMH ¥HDNIYGS L8

TTIMDNOT Addod

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
AMH ¥HDNIE4S L8

TTIMDNOT AddOod

0%LL8 WN NOLVY
LZ X0d "0°d

OTT SLLANNHG

9%TT ¥806L XI (QIOALVILS
9%IT X0d "0O°d

HIVD ¥¥0 I 3 ¥

sweN

CT:8C*:ST

arvd
$I0OL SV ZEIC
980£826

$IOL TS 20T

vd 687 €CT
aIivd

SIOL 68°€CT
Y¥68T1T

Tvd 08 ¥l
arIvd

$I0L 08 9T
6€98TT

TY¥d 00" €

arvd

$I0L 00°€

ZTESTIT

Y9 86°G

arva

$I10L 86°S

Z888TT

vd  pET€C
arva

$I0L ¥vE'€C
0TESTT

T¥d 00°8TT

aIrvd
$10L 00°8TT
5702926

TYd 00°CL¥

arvd

$I0L 00°2L¥

SZ0TET6

TYd 287 €T

arva

$10L T8 €T

1%252D-S¢

T 9€° S

aIivd

$I0L 9€°S
S6.880€-9S

#DANT

sz/¥0/6 :93eQ



LE'SY L066C ZT0CSCZ0V ¥YTIL QIELVTIA JOd ONIFASITILITHANI "DONI ‘SYITIIVAL DNITIHA 9T9oLY
0€022 YA XVAYIVA vd 00°96%SC
00T# ‘HAI¥YA QVIHMOWMY 09S50T aivd
SIOL 00°96%S¢C
00°967%5¢C L8S6C TOTZ68%09 ONILTINSNOD OIavd HTIFOW ANV ONI ‘ONINEENIONA TVIHAHA 6L22-€-520C
20ces IM EEANVMIIRN T¥d 00°€8€TC
SZST LS HAV NISNODSIM d 0S¢C aIvd
$IOL 00 €8€1C

00" €8€TZ £586C 1802€6509 ONIQIINE MAN OS ¥Od HINLININA DTT WOD ODZONIHIANIAH ANTI-SE€YZTIZAL
$ZT6L XI OTITUVY T¥e 00°SG€
0% FIVLSYHAINI SSENISNE TOTOT arvd
00°022 9186¢ 9L0Z5220% HOVATIN V6906H#ANT SIOL 00°G§S€
00°SET 9186¢C 9.025220% NOIIDHASNI dA MOTIOA ¥6906#ANI SOITNVYQAH ¥ALLAE ONIOQ HEd VY6906
TSTL8 WN HNO¥YHANONITY TYd  €%°829¢

MS EAV ¥AATIS STI¥ arvd
$I0L €% 829¢€
€%°829¢€ 0LL6T LOETLLYTY SHANIVIAQ TIVL OTIITYNIEY A0 ALNNOD STOTIOL
8TP88 WN SHENIOW SHA T¥E LE0€SPTCT
AYMHODTIH NOIVY ¥%0€S aivd
SIOL LE0ESHZT
LE 0ESPTT S186¢C 820286L09 SNOILVAONHE HSNOHIINOD "ONI s¥dEaT1INg IT10D 5202628
ST%88 KN NOLAYTID T¥d  00°000S¥
S0T X0d "0°d arvd
dIHSYANIYVE ININIOTHAHA SIOL 00°000S¥%
00°000S¥% €€66C $S0CTIOTO% NOIIVDOTIV 9ZAd DIWONODE AINNOD NOINA NOLAVTID sz0z¢es
$Z%88 WN HTTIANITID TYd 00" LPT
ANVT ANNAL TH arvd
$IOL 00 L¥T
00" L%T 11662 0TOZTIOTO¥® %00T NVYDOT OdIMAN HOVATINW ONITSHEIN NOLAYTID Sz0TLZ8
T0T88 WN SIAOTID Tvd 90°6T9T
IS NIVW N IZ¥%T arvd
DTT 'SNOILYVTHI SIOL 90°619T
90°6T9T €€L6T TOTZTOTIO¥ XYL SHIYS/HDIAIHAS ISIAGIOT INTINNIHAOD ALITIAID 98T
ST%88 WN NOLAYTID T¥d 00 €TT
LS NOS¥dAAAL 9T¥ aIivd
SIOL 00" €TT
00" €TT 07662 0T0ZZ0TO¥ %02 WAIQ ¥8d IVAILAY dH YIDEYD TANTHD S20ZO0TO0T

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd 00 ¢S¥
IS NOS¥EALAL 9Ty  AIVd
$I0L 00°2S¥

00°25% 0v66C 0T0ZZ0TO¥ %08 WAIQ ¥dd IVIILIN ¥H YIDAYD TAITHD SZ0ZLOOT
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd 00 ¥8T
1S NOS¥EALAL 9T%  AINVd
%08 $IOL 00°%8T
00°%8T 8L862 0T0ZZOTO0¥Y  SHILINNOD A0 HNIVHHIYD WIIA ¥EJI YIDNYD TAMIHD  SZ0Z0T6
Z90SL XI DNIANI TYd SV ZETIC
JUnowy #0d we3I SUTT] uot3ydraossq sSweN #DANT

4 :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANVYLSINO ZT:8Z:ST SZ/¥0/6 :°23ed



8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA Tvd 00°S8
Q¥ LIANNZE 62T  dIvVd
$101L 00°S8
00°S8 £0662 0T0ZTI9ZTV ANOD JHATY A NOILVILSIDHM LILANNAE AV ALSI¥MM  ¥-SZ0CE00T
8T¥88 WN SENIOW SHA Tvd  00°Z8
@ LLINNEE 62T  qQIVd
$10L 00°Z8
00°28 €0662 0T0ZTI9ZTY ANOD JEATY aFd WHIQ J¥Ed %0 LLANNAZE AV XLSI¥M  S202S00T
8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA TYd 00°82¢€
@ LIANNEE 62T  dIVd
$10L 00°82¢
00°82¢€ £0662 0T0ZTI9ZTY ANOD ¥HATY aF¥ WHIQ ¥Ed $08 LIANNAE AV ALSIMM  C¢-SZ0ZE00T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tvd 00°008
ANVT QIIEAIYN ¥9  QIVd
SIOL 00°008
00°008 10662 9L0Z6¥%60% INONVATD DILJAS ZYOTHANI HLEEY NILSAL 20T
€65€S IM YNOJYHA Tvd S0°99LT
$900€6 X0d Od  QIvd
$I0L S0°99LT
S0°99LT z066C €€0TSL9ZY  SHTOD0D NOISTA TYIVA LOSOSHANI QLT dJ0DONNI  L080S
.89 £6909 TI ODYDIHD TV  €6°6€T
¥.896 XO0d ‘0°d  dIVd
$10L €6 6€T
€6°6ET 0EL6T 9L0TESOTY S688¥SYEV-TEHANT OTT SWALSAS MJOMLAN LANSHHONH  S688¥SPev-Td
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 00°00S2T
*LS INNTYM €IT  dIvd
$10L 00°00SZT
00°00SZT Z€662 660ZT0TO¥ NOIIVDOTIV 9ZAd YETINOYA/THINY AVE¥dS NIATOD ST69ZXA
SI¥88 WN NOLAYID vd  9¢€° 2L
AMH ¥EONI¥AS 09  aIvd
$10L 9€°ZL
9€° 2L 9T66¢C z002S220¥ OVIAY WOYd INEWISUNGWITI AEMAIIL HIAVD  S202206
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d 00 6€T
IS INO¥A S STT  dIvd
$SIOL 00 6€T
00°6€T €886¢ TT0Z80T0Y HONVHD TIO NOILVIONW HIILY0STHANI OTT ‘EDIANES 3 HJIL S.AAAEIA  $0SC
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYd  00°02
IS INO¥A S STT  aIvd
$I0L 00702
00°0¢2 6086¢C TT0Z80TO¥ VIVAAY FUIL IVId V6 ¥CHANT DT 'HDIAYES 3 HIAIL S, AAAEII  $6¥C
T€8€ 0ZTIL8 WN HNOYENONITY T¥d 007005
MN “¥d FTIIASYIWKAS 606%  aIvVd
$10L 00°00S
00°00S 6VL6T T0TZSL9ZY SHDIANAS IDVILNOD LSINOIINIAEMA SOTINNODYI D JANVAL T-92Xd
8L€9S NW HIINID MOVS TYd  LE°SE
S IAMILS NIVW SZST  dIvd
$I0L LE°S¥
Junowy #0d we3I SUuITl uot3dTIossq QweN #DANT
€ :abeg SHDIOANI SNIANY.ISINO Z1:82:ST SZ/¥0/6 :93eQ



¥6 X0d "0°d aivd

88°0T vecLec 9L0TSZZ0¥ YHITIA TIO £€868H#ANTI SI¥dYd L DI SHINTD DKW £€868
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Tvd 02789
¥6 X0d "0°d aivd

0Z°8S veLec 9L02SCC0¥ d¥D dNH €8L68HANI SIdvYd [ DI SHINTD OW £8L68
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID T¢d 98°TT
¥6 X0d "O°d aivd

98 TT voLec 9L0CSZC0¥ HATYA MONIL Z8L68HANT SI¥dvd L DI9 SHINTD DNW Z8L68
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID vd 00°¢g
¥6 X0d "0°d arvd

00°2¢ vzLec 9L0TSTCZOY STAMOL dOHS ILLODS TI9L68HANI SI¥¥d [ DIF SHINTD DN T9L68
STP88 WN NOLAYID Tv¥d 88 €T
¥6 X0d "O0°d aIvd

88 €T vecLec 9L0TSTCOY HIL dIZ HTIYD TS968HANI SI¥vYd [ DI9 SHINTD DW 15968
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Ivd 9T 6TT
¥6 X0d "0O'4 aivd

9T 6TT vzLeT 9L025220% SYHLTIIA/TIO 0%968HANT SL¥Yd L DI SHINTD DW 0¥968
ST%88 WN NOLAYTID I¥d  LT7L9C
¥6 X0d "O0°4d aivd

LT L9T 9L86C 9L0TTIVLOY SNYD SYD ALAAYS 8ZL6SHANI SI¥dYd [ ©Id STINTD DW  8ZL6S
Z069L X1 OTHADNY NYS Tvd TT SV
688€ Xod  aIvd
SIOL TIT°S¥
TT°Sv LLL6T 9%0ZE0TO¥ TAMOL TOAW 80SLZEVHANI ANVAWOD ¥AJVd ATATIAAYN  80SLZEF
Z069L X1 OTHIDNY NYS TYd 99 ¥2T
688¢ X0d  QIvd
$IOL 99 %ZT
99 %21 LLLET 9%0Z€0T0% dlL 9€ZITEVHANT ANVAWOD ¥AIYA ATAIIAVN  9€Z9ZED
20694 XL OTHONY NYS TYd 997 LZE
688€ X0d  QIvd

SIOL 99°LTZE
99°LCE LLLET 9%0Cc0TOV dL/1EISVd HISYM LO8¥TETHANT ANVAWOD ¥HIVd ATHIAAYN LOBYTEY

¢Z06L XI ILJVHIVA TYd 09 ¥%T19¢
aQv¥0d SWYAYOW ST8CT arvd

$IOL 0SS %T9€
05" 9TI9¢€ 2886¢C 9L0C6Y60Y diNd HTEISYHAWENS /JOIONW SHSTYIYHINE H 3 W 866T

£Z¥6L XI ADOHdNT T¥d SL°T98
0ZT-00% HLS HAV UYNVIANI €0€0T arvd

D11 ‘ONILINSNOD ANV SIOL SL°T98
SL°T98 6186¢C 0T0CZOTO¥ DNIHOVOD HAILNDHXH S9CTHANI DNTHOVOD HSSYDVT HNNVHT S9¢CT

Junowy #0d wa3T SUTT uot3dransaq SweN H#DANT

4 :obeg SHDOIOANI ONIANVISLNO ZT:82:ST ST/%0/6 :®3eq



00°00ST o9Lec TOTZEOTOP SHEDIAYAS DNINVATD OTIILNYL OQIVDI™ S20C-8

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T¥d 8L°L89

AMH SVWOHL TE€L aIvd
JHSHHY ¥ HOL SIOL 8L L89

8L°L89 6286C 9L0TSY80¥ SNOILVLS € I¥ TOYINOD JdHHM TOYLNOD ISHd ¥HSHHAA EVTT
LTE9 TOPS6 ¥D VYSOd VINVS T¥d 0%°06C

LZEYT XO0d "O°d aIivd
SHEDIAEA ONINHIIDS LSHLIAHTA $I0L 0% 06C

0¥°06C €.86¢C 600ZS5L92% dNS ISHEL DN¥A/TOHODTIY €T89S8HANT A¥0LVI0EYT ADOTODIXOL dOOMaHd £28958
0090 TOT6T Vd VIHATHAVTIIHd ¥d 68706
009LE X0d "0°4d aIvd
vy SY 0886C 600CLOTOY HdVYL JOLIVINDTIVD TZSTLESTHANT SIOL 68706
S SY 0886C 600C220TO0¥ HAVYL JOLVINDTIVD TZSTLESTHANT NOIIVIOdY0D TIINO TCSTLESY

88TT C¥6€L MO NOWAND ¥d SS°8%
88TT XO0d "0O°d arvd

$I0L SS° 8%
S5°8% 0vL6T S2C0TESOTY SEOIAYHAS HNOHJHTHL 1014 S20TTI06

06¥6L XI dDOddNT TYd 00°00S
9¢C¢C9T X0d "0O°4d aivd

00°00S 9886¢C OTOCTIOTOY HONHIHANOD SNIVTId-OL-SILI0d SNIVId-0L-SI30d 8€6C
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID ¥d 00°00¢

0ey X0d "O0°d arvd
YIDAYD TAYHIHD O/D SIOL 007002
00°00¢ 6£66C 0TO0CZO0TIO¥ NOILVILSIDHY IVAILIE HIVITIAAVY SHDOINOSHI NYWNAH DKN LYHILIIIHS T
$00L8 KWN OTIITYNJIHL Tvd 00°0ST

0% X0d O4d aIivd
ZENONINOA AHOL O/D SIOL 00°0ST

00°0ST LT66C €T0ZY0TOY SHNd TYNNNY 9ZAdA HIVITIAAY MIATO AINNOD DWN €0T

ST?88 WN NOLAVID vd 00°%8T

¥ SAYN LT aIvd

%08 $I10L 00" %8T
00" %8T 6L86C 0T0Z8O0TOY SHIINNOD 40 ODNIVHHIVD WHIA ¥dd SITIVO "N HTTIHDIW S2020T6
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID T¥vd €0°0T

¥6 X0d "0°d  QIvd
$10L €0°0T

€0°0T ¥ZL6T 9L02SZZ0%¥ NIHSNE/90Td ZS868#ANT SI¥Vd [ DI SHINTD DW 25868
SIP88 WN NOLAVID TYd 66 8Z¢€

¥6 X0d "0°d  QIvd
. $101L 66°8Z¢€

66°82¢ $YZL6T 9L02S2Z0% AMALIVE 0S868#ANT SI¥Yd [ ©Id STINTD DW 05868

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID e 66°0T
¥6 X0d "0°d  aIvd

66°0T vzLeC 9L02STZ0% DNId 6786 8H#ANT SI¥Yd £ DId SHINTD DKW 67868
STP88 WN NOLAYID I¥d 88°0T
Junowy #0d w3l SUTT uotadranseq sweN H#DANT

S :obeg SHOIOANT ONIANYLSINO ZT:8Z:ST S¢/¥0/6 :93eQ



S0°€9CT TvLeC SGZ0ZEOTO¥
TZ €9¢C T¥L6eC S20CE0TOd
T8 €9T TvL6C SZ0ZE0TOY
8C VLT TvL6T §202¢€6509
00 €8T Tv¥L6C §S202€6509
€97 €TT TVL6C §20CSsceoy
00°G8 0686C OTOZCTO9CTY
00°¢Z8 0686C OTOCTO9CTY
00°8cC¢ 0686C OTOCTO9CTY
08°06 6TL6CT 9L02SCC07%
L6 LIT LYL6T S20C67v60%
T6°CS LYL6T S20C6¥%607%
S8 LTC LYL6Z S20CESOTY
Z6°TL LYL6T S20CESOTY
90°99T LYL6T 520267607
LE LBZ LYL6T S20C2S¥807%
vZ 69 LYL6T S202S¥807%
£€2°96C LYL6T S202Sv807%
95769 LYL6T S20C2S¥807%
82 CL LYL6Z G20C€S0Td
¥6°99 LYL6Z S2026%607%
9T°Z6 LYL6T SCO0CLSTTY
LZ O0TT LYL6C S20CESOTY
88799 LYL6C SZOCTPLOY
60°TET LYL6T SZOCTVLOY
TS 86T LYL6Z GZ0CE0TO¥
9% L860T T6867C £€v025220%
69°C0L9 £€8L6TC T80CTVLOY

JUNOWY #0d we3I SuTTl

9 :abeg

dSNOH LiNodD
NINaY
NINaY
JATIHHS
AATIHHS
Ld3a avod

ANOD ¥HATY

ad NITAVH/AYISINY

TTHM dd AYLSINY
NIV q48d
SIYEETID adHd
DV 04 AQVLSINY
SYWOHL dd NVJES

ANWHZAOd a4 NVJHS

NOIIVLS dd NYadS
TTOOHDS 4 NVJddS
YOHEANES qAdd
NOIIVLS NHJAVH
HTTIIANZED

NOINHY addd

SWH NITNdYD

ad NITNdVO

ans Jd4TYHHS

SHDIOANI ONIANVISILNO

T0-SLZ0-ZE#IDDOY
Z0-0ZZ0-ZE#IDODY
C0-%TC0-CEHILODY
€0-86TT-ZZHIDOY
€0-0€€0-CTHILOOY
TO-S€00-TTH#IDOY

HY NOILVILSIDHA

STOOTTTTIZHLOOY
YTOOTTTIZHLOOY
€TOO0TTITIZHIOOY
CTOOTTITTIZHIOOY
TTOOTTITZHIOOY
OTOOTTTIZH#IDDOY
6000TTTTZHLOOY
8000TTTIZHLODOY
LOOOTTTITZH#IDODOY
9000TTTITZHIOOY
SOO0O0TTITIZHILODOY
YOOOTTTTZHIOOY
€000TTTTZHLODY
COOOTTITTIZHIOOY
TOOTTTIZZHIOOY
TOOSTTTITZHIOOY

uoTadTansaq

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LONLSHHD T

NOLAYTID 40 NMOL

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA

a4 AJENNIY 0L9
TIIASDOLS INWYL

81¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA

g AJHENNAY 0L9
TIIASDOLS INWY.L

8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SHA

Ty AJHENNIA 0L9
TIIASDOLS INWVL

ST$88 WN NOLAVYTID
88 X0d

0D ONIAVYL ALIIDUYMS

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
69¢ X0d

OI¥LOATE NYHLSHMHLNOS

62¥6¢€ SW YIWNTOD
86 AMH 008

OTT ILIVA HIIL NIFHLOOS

€L0LL XI NOLSNOH
aQvOoy¥ AHHOIY d C9¢tT

dNO¥D ADNADIHWH NILIVW SNOAAIS
STP88 WN NOLAYTID

LS NOS¥HAJHL 9TV

SEHDIAYHS DNINVHTID N¥L ¥Eda

SweN

CT:8C:S9T

TYd  89°9Z¥C
arvd

$IOL 89°9Z¥%C
5z0ZLZ8

TYd 00°G8
arvd

$I0L 00°G8
€-5202€00T
Tvd 00°28
arva

$I10L 00°Z8
SZOZEOOT

TYd 00°8C€E
arvd

$1OL 00°8Z¢
T-520CT€00T
TYd  08°06
arvd

$10L 08°06
LEOEZ

e $2° 9112
arvd

$I0L v 9TTZ
806€C

TYd 9% L860T
arvd

$IOL 9% L860T
€$ZSE00ETS
TYd  69°C0LY
arvd

$I0L 69°Z0L9

TSY00AIS-00L

7T¥d 00°00ST
arvd
$IOL 00°00ST
#DANT

szZ/v0/6 :93ed



0E"€S0¢ L8L6T TTI0Z80TOV d4TIHEHS - TdNA

T8 86LYT L8LET ¥$025220% Id3d avod - THNA
PEEVT L8LET TT02Z0TO% SYEOYNYN - THAL
ZE€ TYT L8LET TT0ZE0TO% HONUNIINIVA - TENI
02" LE L8L6T 9L0ZESOTY adgd - TINd
L9°L9T LBL6T 9L0T89ST¥ D4 - TANI €629 L6T09 TI WYHILS TO¥YD TYd 09 €626T
60°6TC L8LET 9L0ZTHLOY ad NITNdYD - Tdnd €679 X0od od  AIv¥d
Ty €2T L8LET 0T0ZSOTO¥ SNOTIDETH M¥HTID - THNd $I0I 09 €626T
68°62¢€ L8L6T 9L0ZLSTIY a3 FTIIANITED - TINd JMNVE XAM  6%8090L0T
0PLLS WN NOIVH TYd T9°6L€£9S
HAY QUOJH¥HH ISYE $¥%  AIvd
T9°6LT $SL6T 8T0ZLLYCY ADVIVHA HIYWNI $101L T9° 6LE9S
00°00T9S $SL6CT LOETLLYTY ONISNOH HIVANI ¥HINED NOIINZLIA OAYNOATIVW TIDIA  SZ0Z8
IS0 ¥8ZSL XI SYTIVA TYd 65 €£98¥
¥IS0¥8 X0d Od  QIVd
(YDIYENY HIYON) $10L 6S°€98¥
65°€98¥ TLLET €T02S220% JATION S00-Z68E6SLYTHANT DNI ‘STVINHY QHELIND  SO0Z68E6SLFPT
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TV 8L 6TET
68 ¥TC L886T $0TZSO0TO¥ TTI S20¢ Q¥ AVA NOIIVIVIDHA 98% Xod "0°d  aIvd
z0° 995 L886T $0TZSO0TO¥ HSINVAS NOIIVWYIOOYd HTd S20T $I0L 8L 6ZET
L8 8%S L886T $0TZSOTO¥ HSITONE NOILVWYIOONd HTA SZ0Z ¥ATYAT AINNOD NOINN  0€09%
STS88 WN NOLAVID TYd 0T €9¢€
68% X0d "O'd  QIvVd
0T 82T €LL6T 9€0Z80T0¥ ZANOTIO-NETIDS HEAOTAWH MAN $10L O0T"€9¢
00°5€2C €LLET 9L0TSTZ0¥ ANWEZAOJ -NETIDS HEAOTIWH MEN TYIIJSOH TVMENED AINNOD NOINA  SZ0ZTO08
T8%0 S92SL XI SYITVA TYd  SS°S9
I8%059 X0od od  QIvd
$10L SS°S9
55759 TELET 9%0Z€0T0%  HDIAYHS ATHINOW Z909LZO0SSTHANT NOILIVMOd¥OD ISYIAINN  T909LZ0S8T
TPLT 08909 TII ODYDIHD T9d  0S° 9%
I¥L88 X0d "O°d  dI¥d
ATIYATHEDHTE SINNODDY *NLI¥  $I0L 05°9%
0S5 9% 00662 9L0252Z0% SIVH Q¥VH LEVTITLETHANT ANITA  LEPTITLET
TLY0 T£088 WN ONIWHA TYd 957 €88¢€
£€6°8TET Z9L6T LTOZ90TO¥ SEDIANES MMOMLAN arvd
€6°8TET z9L6T €T0ZLOTOY - SEDIAYES MJOMLAN TLY JEMYEA "O0°d  SIOL 95 €88€
0L°S%2T Z9L6T €T0ZZ0TO¥ SHDIAYES MMOMLAN DIQVI¥L  TZOEI9STOTT
0Z€SL XI SYITYA Tvd  00°SL
L¥060Z X0 "0°d  dIVd
"ONI ‘SNOILOTIOS ¥IVd  $I0L  00°SL
00 SL 99L6C 9€0Z80T0¥ SHHA ATHINOW 9ZAd FATIVNMALTY 3 MST¥ NOINASNVIIL  T-80520T
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID TvE  29°S¥T
INNLSHHD T  dIvd
$10L 29°SPI
Z9°S¥T T9L62 9L02S220% VAIYM XINE ST0ZTO6HANT NOLAVTID 40 NMOL  SZ0ZZ06
9z 0L T¥L6C SZ0ZEOTO¥ aIgd aI0 90-SS590-T¥#IDDY
Yy S6T TVL6T SZ0ZEOTO¥ XIANNY TO-08Z0-ZE#IDODY
AUNOWY #0od welI SUTT] uotidraossa sweN #DANT

L :obeg SHOTOANI SNIANYISINO Z1:82:ST G2/%0/6 :®3ed



TV ¥8T€9¢€ ¥ ¥ +DNIDIOANT TYIOL**+

€5ZT €4909 TII ODVDIHD TYd 0% 9SPT
HOVTd YIOMIAN €0€SZC  dIVd
$I0L 0% 9S¥T
0% 9S¥T LLB6T T80C89ST¥ SOV AESSOSWE ZV68LTPTHANT "ONI ‘INIJYdWIY  CP6SLIFT
€5ZT €4909 TI ODYDIHD Tvd 2T ¥TE
HOVId MMOMIAN €0€SZ  aIvVd
$I0L ZZ ¥Z¥

cT vy LLB6T ¥S0CTOTOY SADVd aI0D 9% PSS8TPTHANI "ONI 'INIYdWIY 9Y¥S8TVT
Z20°LE L8L6T 9L0CTOCTY SWH NITAdVD - THNA
SSTTIPT L8LET TTOZ90TO¥ SYOSSHSSY - THNA

Junowy #0d Wwa3T SUTIT uoT3dtansaq sweN #DANT

8 :obeg SEDIOANI ODNIANYLSINO ZT:8Z:ST SZ/%0/6 :33ed



